
Sycamore Cogeneration Company Box 80598, Bakersfiel.~, CA 93380 (661) 615-4630 

Neil E. Burgess, Executive Director 

MAII~ED AND E~MAILED ON: 

March 3.... 2009 

SY-9475 

Mr. Ron Yasny 
Compliance Project Manager 
California Energy Commission 
1516 9th Street, MS-2000 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

Re: Withdrawal Request - Submittal No. 07-0902 

Dear Mr. Yasny: 

This letter documents the official withdrawal of the application made to the 
California Energy Commission by the Sycamore Cogeneration Company (Sycamore) 
to add a potable water supply as back-up process water. Based on an initial 
response from staff, this project has been deemed impractical, and will not be 
pursued. 

Ifyou have any questions, please contact Daniel Beck at (661) 615-4660. 

4 / /rJ~. R: '. ., ._._/ f/r.'-f/ 2-- '..// iU/?~'-1~
f ­

DLB:yh 

xc: C. Davis - CEC 
D. Stein - CH2MHill 


